Kim White

From: John @ CEEE
Sent: May-06-15 7:45 AM

To: Kim White

Subject: Update to reflect resident/non resident electors
Kim,

These are the charts with the bottom one also updated to reflect the newly reported numbers of resident/non
resident Electors. '

WARD PROPOSAL EST  COUNCILLORS

MAY 6/2015 POPULATION ~ POPPER  PERCENT
| COUNCILLOR  OF AVG
AMEILASBUPGH | 5651 3 1884 105%
PICTON w2 1611 101%
WELLINGTON R 1 98z 110%
HLLER L E 190 109%
NORTHMARYSBURGH 1548 1 1548 86%
SOUTHMARYSBURGH 1115 1 5 B2%
ATHOL U [ I 18 65%
BLOOMFIELD/HALLOW 045z 2003 113%
SOPHASBURGH 2301 1 2300 128%
CTOTALS 23787 13 1795 AVERAGE
WARD PROPOSAL  ELECTORS COUNCILLORS
| RESIDENT o |
AND NON ELECTORS PER  PERCENT
) - COUNCILLOR  OF AVERAGE
AMEILIASBURGH 5664 3 1955 a9r%
PICTON 3749 2 1875 93%
WELLINGTON © 2001 1 2001 100%
HLLER 2067 1 2267 Ma%
NORTH MARYSBURGH 1914 1 1914 95%
SOUTH MARYSBURGH 1411 1 1411 70%
ATHOL BE = i 1723 %
BLOOMFIELD/HALLOW 4569 2 2285 114%
SOPHASBURGH - 2B27 1 2627 131%
TOTALS 26125 13 2006 AVERAGE
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